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No. F. 5.7/2014 (CPP-I/PU) ‘ November, 2014

The Registrar, ] ?_g\ﬁ

Swami Rama Himalayan Unlversity, ﬂ Vi

Swaml Rama Nagar, .

Dolwala, Dehradun — 248140,

Uttarakhand. *

. S
Sui .« Status of Swami Rama Himalayan University, Uttarakhand.

Sir,
~ 4
Vi . refarence of your letter No. SRHU/Regy./Ext/2014-275 dated 31,10.2714 on the above
sumect, | am directed to inform you that Swami Rama Himalayan Univarsity, Swami Rama
Nunar, Doiwala, Dehrudun - 248140, Uttarakhand has been established by an At No. 12 of
2. .5 and Notification No. 101/12/xxiw8)2013 dated 12.03.2013 of Staie Legisiature of
Ut'arakhand as a Privals University and is empowered to award degrees as specified under
S: slion 22 of the UGC Act through its main campus at regular mode with the approval of
Statutory Bodies/Councils, wharaver its required.

Swam! Rama Himalayan Universily, Swemi Rama Nagar, Doiwale, Dehrudun - 248140,
Ularekhand {8 not authori¥ed to cpan study centre/ off campus centre beyend the tervitorial
ju udiction of the state as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof.
Y: thpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even within the
stiia as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenanca of Standards in Private
U iversitles) Reguiztions, 2&03 w:ir«eut the approval of UGC.

o T3 UGG his riot gra- fany appﬁw ‘12 tha University to open aﬂ" campus/utudy centre,

el

Yours faithiully, ~
‘ C/A.IA Wm
(¢:aran Duss)
Under Secretary
ViL,
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No.F.8-18/2013 (CPP-I/PU) October, 2019

The Registrar 3 0 UCT 2010

Swami Rama Himalayan University
Swami Ram Nagar, Jolly Grant
PO — Doiwala, Dehradun, Uttarakhand

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee.

Sir,

This has reference to the visit of the UGC’s Expert Committee to the University
on 29-30 October, 2018 and subsequent compliance submitted by the University in
respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s Expert Committee. The
report of the Expert Committee along with the compliance submitted by the University
was placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee
recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s Expert Committee,
Report of the AICTE Committee, advice of AICTE and compliance
submitted by the University in respect of these reports.

The Committee accepted the compliance submitted by the University in
respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s Expert
Committee and AICTE Committee.

The University is advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the
UGC Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in its 544" meeting {item
No.1.02(a)(vi)} held on 16™ October, 2019. The Commission has noted the
recommendations of the Committee.

Yours faithfully,

' (Ku@?’a’% ajan)

Under Secretary



